United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Farmington Field Office
1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

IN REPLY REFER TO:
Huefanito Unit (PA’s)
3162.7 (07100)

November 13, 2001
Ms. Peggy Cole

Burlington Resources Qil & Gas Company
P.O. Box 4289

Farmington, NM 87499

RE: Huefanito Unit #87
Accepted Allocation Factors
San Juan County, NM

Dear Ms. Cole:
In a letter dated 10/29/01, I mixed up accepting the application for downhole commingling and the associated

allocation factors for the Huefanito Unit #88 and #87 wells. The correct well is the Huefanito Unit #87 described
below in which we hereby accept for the record.

Corrected Burlington Huerfanito Unit #87 Downhole Commingle Allocations

Well Name Lease Location APl# Formation Allocation Formation Allocation

Huefanito Unit #87 SF-078135 K sec 1, T26N, R9W 3004506023 | MV gas 69%  oil 64% DK gas31% oil 36% "

Lapologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned with this
office at (505) 599-6365.

Sincerely,
Joe Hewitt
Geologist, Petroleum Management Team

cc: NMOCD, Santa Fe, NM
NMOCD, Aztec, NM



